From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Service List Members,

CWFhearing

Thursday, January 11, 2018 8:46 AM
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dohanlon@kmtg.com; dorth@davidorthconsulting.com; empappa@gmail.com;
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rebecca.akroyd@sldmwa.org; randy@ejcw.org; rbernal@ci.antioch.ca.us;
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WaterFix FTP Account



This is a reminder that WaterFix hearing parties’ FTP accounts are still locked. If you are trying to submit testimony the
hearing officers asked your witnesses to revise as part of the January 4, 2018 ruling, please use the “+ Late Part 2
Submissions” folder. The login information is below.

FTP Login Information
https://ftp.waterboards.ca.gov/

Account information:
Username

Password :.

* Note, username and password are case sensitive.

Respectfully,

CA WaterFix Hearing Team

Phone: 916-319-0960
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water issues/programs/bay delta/california_waterfix/water right petitio
n.shtml

The most recent group of comments is now posted on the State Water Board’s website at:
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water issues/programs/bay delta/california_waterfix/policy statements/






